
 

CTCOG-Nolan Creek Flood Protection Study, Q&A 

1. In the 4-page limit for Exhibit B, does this limit include resumes?  
No, it does not include resumes.  You may attach resumes in addition to the 4-page limit but 
please limit resumes to one page (front and back) per person. 
 

2. Do the cover letter and/or tabs count toward the page limit?  
A cover letter is allowed (1 page front and back) and will not count toward the 4 page limit; tabs 
do not count toward the limit either.  
   

3. The RFQ states that the proposal should be set up as 8.5x11, 8.5x14, or 11x17, with a 4-page 
limit.  Is this 4 single-sided pages, or 4 double-sided pages?  
Exhibit B is limited to 4 double-sided pages.  

 
4. Does an 11x17 page count as one page, the same as an 8.5x11 page?   

All pages, regardless of size, count as one page.  We prefer standard text be provided on the 8.5 
x 11 size and use the 8.5 x 14 or 11 x 17 for Exhibits, Maps, Tables, Charts, etc. if needed. 
 

5. Are there any guidelines for Exhibit D – References?  Is there any specific information that 
should be included? Is there a page limit for references?   
No specific guidelines. Suggest including name, company, contact info, and nature of 
relationship.  Please limit reference sheet to one page front and back. 

 


